Mr, Thomas E. Tipton, Director

Operations and Management Support Services
Nuclear Utilities Management Resources Committee
1776 Eye Street, N.W.

Suite 300

Washington, DC 20006-245€

Dear Mr, Tipton:

Enclosed for your information is a copy of our report, "Meéintenance Effective-
ness Indicator." This report documents the development and validation of the
NRC's proposed maintenance indicator, which has been the subject of discussions
by the Maintenance Indicator Demonstration Froject. By copy of this letter, we
are sending this report to the members of the Project identified below.

Sincerely yours,

o\

Thomas M, Novak, Director

Division of Safety Programs

Office for Analysis and Evaluation
of Operational Data

As stated

cc: W, Smith, NUMARC

. Dente, Northeast Utilities

. Dimmette, Systems Energy Resources, Inc.

. Wayne Hallman, Duke Power Compary

G. Kuhel, Commonwealth Edison Company
Marlow, Rochester Gas & Electric Company
Rodin, Southern California Edison Companry
Wells, Institute of Nuclear Power Operations
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